
June 6, 2023 

ADDENDUM #1  

QUESTIONS FOR ACTIVE DIRECTORY ANALYSIS 

 

1. What is the budget range for this project? That cannot be 

provided since we are requesting proposals for this project.  

 

2. Our HQ is in San Diego, California but our development and 

support center in Monterrey, Mexico. Is this an issue? We do not 

accept bids from outside of the United States.  

 

 

3. We don’t have a TERO Certification, do we need to apply for one? 

Or can we solicit one? If you meet TERO requirements you may 

apply for certification.  

 

4. I assume all work is to be done remotely, right? It can be done 

remotely or on site.  

 

5. Did the Cherokee Nation work with a vendor to put together the 

RFP? No, we used information available from Microsoft.  

 

6. Will other entities which are currently separate be added into scope 

for this project down the line? No.  


